
Websites das Autoridades e Outras Entidades do Brasil 

巴西政府及相关机构网站 

 
 
1. The Government Portal of Brazil 
O portal do governo do Brasil 

巴西政府官方网站： 

http://www.brasil.gov.br/?set_language=en 
 
2. Ministry of Finance 
Ministério das Finanças 

巴西财政部： 

http://www.fazenda.gov.br/   
 
3. Ministry of Industry, Foreign Trade and Services 
Ministério da Indústria, Comércio Exterior e Serviços 

巴西工业、对外贸易和服务部： 

http://www.desenvolvimento.gov.br/sitio/ 
 
4. Ministry of External Relations 
Ministério das Relações Exteriores 

巴西外交部： 

http://www.itamaraty.gov.br/ 
 
5. National Treasury  
Tesouro Nacional 

巴西财政部，国库： 

http://www.tesouro.fazenda.gov.br/ 
 
6. Federal Revenue and Customs Secretariat 
Receita Federal  

巴西财政部，联邦税务局： 

http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/ 
 
7. Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics (IBGE) 
Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatística (IBGE) 

巴西地理和统计研究所（IBGE）： 



http://www.ibge.gov.br/ 
 
8. National Confederation of Industry  
Confederação Nacional da Indústria 

巴西全国工业联合会： 

http://www.cni.org.br/ 
 
9. Ministry of Mines and Energy 
Ministério de Minas e Energia 

巴西矿业和能源部： 

http://www.mme.gov.br/mme 
 
10. Ministry of Planning, Development and Management 
Ministério do Planejamento, Desenvolvimento e Gestão 

巴西规划、发展和管理部： 

http://www.planejamento.gov.br/ 
 
11. Ministry of Science, Technology, Innovation and Communications 
Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia, Inovações e Comunicações 

巴西科学、技术、创新和通讯部： 

http://www.cnpq.br/ 
 
12. Foundation for Research Support of the State of São Paulo 
Fundação de Amparo à Pesquisa do Estado de São Paulo  

圣保罗州扶持研究基金会： 

http://www.fapesp.br/ 
 
13. Association of Foreign Trade of Brazil 
Associação de Comércio Exterior do Brasil 

巴西外贸协会： 

http://www.aeb.org.br/home.htm   


